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11 August 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJECT: Request for Lists of NIEs by the Senate Select Committee
Staff Member, Ann Karalekas

STAT

I conveyed to today a list of the NIEs prepared

thus far in 1976. I declined, after consultation with Mr. Lehman,
to provide a list of NIEs scheduled for the rest of the year. I did
so on the grounds that a list of projected NIEs could provide insights

into policy matters currently under consideration by the Executive

branch.
xecutive Oilicer
National Intelligence
Attachment
NIEs - 1976
Distribution
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5 August 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR: All NIOs

You will recall that Dick Lehman announced at our morning
meeting earlier this week that he had agreed that the NI0s will
draft another edition of "Perspectives for Intelligence" by the
first of October. Would you please send me your contributions by
September 10th. The time period to be covered by the "Perspectives”

is 1979-83,

Distribution:

Original - Perspectives for Intelligence File
1 - each Addressee

1 - RI Chrono

1< E0/NIO Chrono

o< AEO/NIO .
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4 August 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR: All NIOs

Attached is the initial list of some 160 nominees to the
Estimates Advisory Panel, plus a list of 18 additional names that
reached us too late to get included on the master list. Would you
please select from these lists the names of the three nominees you
would most like to serve on the Panel and the three you would pick

as their backups.

Attachment
AlS

Please Note: The names with asterisks are those nominated by the
NIOs.
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